
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
Public Utilities Commission 

 
Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

 
 

Monday, January 18, 2022 3:00 PM Mora City Hall 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Oath of Office 
3. Roll Call 
4. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 

items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.) 
5. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 

one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes December 20, 2021 
b. December 2021 Claims 

 
6. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen 

(15) minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on 
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 

 
7. Special Business 

a. 101 Villa Drive Sanitary Sewer 
 

8. New Business 
None            

 
9. Old Business 

a. Utilities Service Provider Agreement 
 

10. Communications 
a. Utility Billing Report- Quarterly 
b. Utility Billing Adjustments Report – Quarterly 
c. Electric Vehicle Report- Quarterly 
d. Annual Sanitary Sewer Report 
e. Annual Power Outage Report 

 
11. Reports 

a. Public Utilities General Manager 
b. Public Works Director 
c. Commissioner Ardner 
d. Commissioner Heggernes 
e. Chair Baldwin 

 
12. Adjournment 





Public Utilities Commission 
December 20, 2021 

Page 1 of 3 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, Commissioner Ardner called to order the regular meeting of the 
Mora Public Utilities Commission at 3:00pm on Monday, December 20, 2021, in the city hall council 
chambers. 

2. Roll Call: Present: Commissioners Greg Ardner, Brett Baldwin, and Ryan Christianson
Staff Present: Administrative Service Director Natasha Segelstrom, Public Works 
Director Joe Kohlgraf, and Accountant Sara King 

3. Adopt Agenda: MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously
carried by the PUC to approve the agenda as amended, removing item 7a, 2021 Budget
Amendments.

4. Consent Agenda: MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson, and unanimously
carried to approve the consent agenda as presented.

a. Regular Meeting Minutes – November 16, 2021
b. Special Joint PUC/Council Meeting Minutes – November 16, 2021
c. November 2021 Claims
d. Pay Request No. 1 Highline Construction, Inc.

5. Open Forum:  Curt Robertson of 101 Villa Drive spoke to PUC regarding sewage backups at
his residence, 101 Villa Drive. He stated his residence had sewage backups on April 10, 2008,
which the city denied responsibility for the sewage that flooded his basement costing
Robertson $5,000 in damages and further explained he increased coverage to homeowners’
insurance. The second occurrence on March 23, 2019, resulted in $7,500 of damage, which
the city declined responsibility and the third occurrence was on November 1, 2021 cost
$10,000 of damage. Kohlgraf stated a visual inspection had been conducted on October 29,
2021 and did not detect the problem.

Robertson had previously requested to be added to the PUC agenda to discuss the sewage
issues, however, had been directed to address the commission during open forum by
Crawford, former city administrator.

Robertson recapped communication that took place in 2019 with Kohlgraf and Robertson’s
request for the sewer maintenance policy. Robertson further explained the policy outlined
problem areas with shallow slope, the goal had been to clean twice a year during the first
year, and then annually. Robertson stated the policy was failing the residents and did not
meet the standards of reasonableness because it happened twice in the last three years.

Robertson commended staff fast response and that staff had been trained, but questioned
whether maintenance inspection records were public. He stated the issue brought forward
was urgent and that the sewer line needed serious attention, as he believed the issue came
from the city sewer line. Robertson believed residents should be reimbursed for the
expenses incurred due to increased homeowner’s insurance coverage and submitted claims.
He further explained that current maintenance is not working and suggested more frequent
inspections, replace / repair sewer line or install a grinder.

Ardner directed staff to investigate the matter, and also noted that all cases were
documented. Ardner also directed staff to add the topic to the PUC agenda in January 2022,
stating and that staff would investigate the surrounding area to see if other areas could
have contributed. Kohlgraf stated the area had been checked three to four times each year
and then flushed.

DRAFT



Public Utilities Commission 
December 20, 2021 

Page 2 of 3 

6. Special Business:

a. On-Call Compensation Consideration: Kohlgraf presented compensation consideration
for 125 additional on-call hours worked in the water/wastewater department
throughout 2021 totaling 125 hours. Due to unexpected staffing shortages, the on-call
hour schedule had been split amongst Kohlgraf and the Water/Wastewater Operator I
employee and limited Kohlgraf’s use of vacation hours. Kohlgraf requested
compensation consideration for the 125 on-call hours worked in the water/wastewater
department during the staff shortages at his regular hourly rate.  MOTION made by
Christianson, seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously approved by the PUC to approve
125 on-call hours worked in the water/wastewater department at his regular hourly
rate.

7. New Business

a.

b. 2022 Pay Plan/Organizational Chart: Segelstrom presented the 2022 Pay
Plan/Organizational Chart noting the addition of the line worker position. MOTION
made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson and unanimously carried by the PUC to
approve the 2022 Pay Plan/Organizational Chart.

c. 2022 Budget, Capital Improvement Plan and Fee Schedule: Segelstrom explained
significant changes were the 6% COLA increase and the removal of the $190,000
transfer to the city to assist with the HRA. Significant changes in expenditures included
9% increase in health insurance, increase in workers compensation insurance, uniforms,
meetings and training, electric fuel oil and landfill expenses. The addition of two line
worker positions and powerplant/line supervisor, increase in electric engineering
expenses and overhead and underground line maintenance and a decrease in electric
professional services. Significant revenue changes included interest, dividends and
penalties which continued to generate less revenue. Staff recommended utilizing funds
from the electric, water and sewer funds to offset costs of increases to keep utility rate
increases to zero.

Segelstrom explained the 2022 Capital Improvement Plan budgeted items included
significant projects such as the electric feeder conversion, electric pole replacement,
electric overhead tree maintenance, electric service truck replacement,
water/wastewater treatment plan aeration blower, and main lift station pump addition.

Ardner asked the PUC with the upcoming capital improvements it was appropriate to
have a zero percent rate increase. Further discussion took place amongst the
commissioners and King highlighted the electrical rate study conducted from Dave Berg
included the upcoming capital improvement expenses and did not recommend a rate
increase.

There were no further questions on the fee schedule. MOTION made by Baldwin,
seconded by Christianson, and unanimously carried to approve the 2022 Budget, CIP
and Fee Schedule

8. Old Business: none

9. Communications: none

10. Reports:

a. Administrative Services Director: Nothing new to report.

DRAFT



Public Utilities Commission 
December 20, 2021 

Page 3 of 3 
 

b. Public Works Director: Kohlgraf stated a new panel for the airport lift station would 
arrive the following day and additional items would be purchased for the main lift 
station pump addition. He explained the first phase of pole replacement complete on 
the country line and that the new Water/Wastewater II operator, Dylan Ramthun, was 
very willing to learn.  

c. Commissioner Baldwin: Asked if staff had followed up with the Robertson’s residence. 
Kohlgraf explained that their house had the lowest elevation in the neighborhood and 
first on the street. Ardner questioned the blockage area and if had been the same for 
each of the backups.  

d. Commissioner Christianson: Nothing new to report. 
e. Chairperson Ardner: Nothing new to report.  

 

11. Closed Session: Closed Session: (this portion of the meeting was closed pursuant to MN 
State Statue§ 13D.03)  

 
MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously carried by the PUC 
at 3:37 pm to enter into closed session, pursuant to MN § 13D.03, to review labor 
negotiation proposals. The following persons were in attendance: Chair Ardner, 
Commissioners Baldwin and Christianson, Administrative Services Director Segelstrom, and 
Public Works Director Kohlgraf. 
 
MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously carried by the PUC 
to adjourn the closed session at 3:41 pm. 
 
MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson, and unanimously carried by the PUC 
to approve the labor agreement between the Mora Public Utilities Commission and Local 
2889, AFSCME Council #65, as presented in the closed session. 
 

12. Adjournment: MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously 
carried to adjourn at 3:42 pm.  

 
 
_______________________________________________ 

Chair 
 
______________________________________________ 

Secretary DRAFT





















Item No. 7a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date 1/18/2022 
To Public Utilities Commission 
From        Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
 Joe Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 
RE 101 Villa Drive Sewage Backup 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Public Utilities Commission directed staff to look further into the history of 101 Villa Drive sewage backups 
and surrounding area and report back to the Public Utilities Commission for further discussion. The owners of 
the residence had sewer backups on April 10,2008, March 23, 2019 and November 1, 2021. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
October 18, 2019 there had been a plugged line on Birch Street (north/south line) which ties into Villa Drive. 
The plugged line was in the city line and rags were present. The Villa (senior housing) had a rag catching 
manhole installed. This had been a bad spot, and there had been repairs to the main line. 
 
On March 23, 2019, staff had been called to the property for a plugged line. The plug had been on the 
east/west line of Villa, west of Birch approximately 104 fee to a service tap. This was jetted clean that night 
and televised on April 4, 2019. There had been a root ball on the service tap for 7th Street Apartments and was 
cleaned with the bulldog root remover on June 6, 2019. 
 
November 5, 2020 the line was cleaned with the bulldog and tree roots were present 100 feet from Birch 
Street. The line was flushed with 1,000 gallons of water on September 17, 2021 and on October 29, 2021. 
 
The last backup reported on November 1, 2021 and the bulldog was used. There had been roots, rags and 
grease found 20 feet east of Birch Street. 
 
OPTIONS AND IMPACTS 
 
Discuss further and review requests presented to the PUC from 101 Villa Drive residents. 
 
The city does not have the ability to control items that enter the sewer lines. There is no way of estimating 
build-up time for grease, rags or roots. A homeowner with a similar had a sewer ball check installed and this 
had been a remedy. 
 
 
 



Memorandum 

1/14/2022  2 

Attachments 
Letter to the PUC from 101 Villa Drive 
Maintenance Log History- Handout at meeting 











Item No. 9a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date 1/18/2022 
To Public Utilities Commission 
From        Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Marketing Agreement Utility Services Partners Private Label, Inc. dba Service Line Warranties of 

America 

 
SUMMARY   
The Public Utilities Commission has a marketing agreement with Utility Services Partners Private Label, Inc. 
dba. Service Line Warranties of America. Approval is needed to accept the amended agreement with revised 
changes under Section III, Products.  
 
The company offers discounted rates for property owners for external water service line plan, external 
sewer/septic line plan, interior plumbing and drainage plan and water heater plan. 
 
Previous agreements, Service Line Warranties of America did not offer discounted rates to property owners 
for water heater plan.  
 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
Approve agreement which offers property owners the opportunity to have added services to the agreement.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Approve First Amendment of the marketing agreement which offers property owners a water heater plan. 
 
Attachments 
Marketing Agreement First Amendment 
2017 Original Marketing Agreement 





DocuSign Envelope ID: EBE47D32-348B-47E2-86C2-74A212339BA0 

FIRST AMENDMENT 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT ("First Amendment") to the MARKETING AGREEMENT 

dated May 1, 2017 (the "Agreement") is entered into by and between Utility Services Partners 

Private Label, Inc. d/b/a Service Line Warranties of America, and the Mora Public Utilities 

Commission. All capitalized terms used in this First Amendment not otherwise defined herein 
shall have the same meaning ascribed to them in the Agreement. This First Amendment shall be 
effective on the last signature date set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises as set forth herein 
and for other good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
acknowledged, the Paities do hereby agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

1. Section III of Exhibit A shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

III. Products. In exchange for the license conditions above, Company will offer the
following discounted rates to Property Owners:

a. External water service line plan (initially, $5.25 per month)
b. External sewer/septic line plan (initially, $7.25 per month)
c. Interior plumbing and drainage plan (initially, $9.49 per month)
d. Water heater plan (initially, $7.99 per month)

Company may adjust the foregoing Product fees; provided, that any such adjustment shall 
not exceed $.50 per month in any 12-month period, unless otherwise agreed by the Parties 
in writing. 

Except as otherwise modified or amended by this First Amendment, all other provisions, terms 
and conditions of the Agreement remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the paities have duly executed this First Amendment. 

UTILITY SERVICE PARTNERS 

PRIVATE LABEL, INC. 

By: ______ _ __ 
Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

1 

MORA PUBLIC 

COMMISSION 

UTILITIES 

By:--------- --

Name:L i ndy Crawford

Title: 

Date: 

Natasha Segelstrom

Administrative Services Director 

mandi
Line

















Utility Billing Monthly Report
Calendar Year 2021

As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of

Description 1/31/2021 2/28/2021 3/31/2021 4/30/2021 5/31/2021 6/30/2021 7/31/2021 8/31/2021 9/30/2021 10/31/2021 11/30/2021 12/31/2021

Total Account Balances 705,463.87$   838,680.11$   638,754.31$   727,051.37$   524,737.07$   830,801.45$   773,498.12$   875,394.16$   829,150.07$   802,379.90$   754,860.16$   718,903.20$   

     Current Period 550,107.03$   669,489.60$   484,941.07$   594,147.47$   387,789.93$   690,118.05$   628,937.31$   726,993.67$   665,896.60$   632,779.41$   594,013.44$   586,549.66$   

     1 Period Overdue 29,860.88$     37,597.29$     31,120.64$     18,432.55$     30,218.69$     24,473.90$     25,044.75$     22,860.76$     33,365.29$     32,833.91$     22,690.02$     24,098.39$     

     2 Periods Overdue 8,883.94$       16,142.17$     8,959.81$       10,881.69$     (381.13)$         11,405.16$     6,611.86$       5,803.05$       5,234.54$       12,694.29$     8,973.40$       8,844.46$       

     3 Periods Overdue 116,610.92$   115,451.05$   113,732.79$   103,589.66$   107,109.58$   104,585.98$   112,869.35$   119,736.68$   124,594.26$   123,783.57$   129,036.14$   97,828.14$     

Total Penalty Balances on Accounts 8,647.92$       10,826.67$     6,257.44$       6,504.45$       7,606.26$       8,447.95$       10,694.29$     13,571.98$     16,646.77$     17,419.99$     18,480.32$     5,100.02$       

Past Due/Disconnection Notices Mailed
(customer 30 days or more past due and 
missed payment on arrangements) *

55 51 73 53 53 58 52 51 48 62 51 51

Utility Disconnects 2 0 4 2 6 8 10 3 3 0 5 0

     Missed Payments on Payment Agreement 2 0 2 1 3 1 1 1 1 0 1 0

     No Response to Past Due/Disc Notice/Door Tag 0 0 2 1 3 7 9 2 2 0 4 0

* Does not include Quamba residents and water only accounts.

COMMENTS:

Credit balance for '3 Periods Overdue' is due to pre-payment on accounts, energy assistance, and a solar connection credits.

QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4

Updated 1/5/2022





Quarterly Utility Account Adjustments Report 
For Adjustments $50.00 or higher 

 
October 1, 2021 – December 31, 2021 

 

 
 

DATE SERVICE QTY AMOUNT NOTES 
MM YYYY         

10/7/21 Penalties  -$183.22 

 

One time penalty removal request for a commercial 
customer to help them get caught up on bill. No prior 

waivers. 

10/21/21 Sewer Residential 88,000 -$660.00 

 

Customer had a hot water heater leak totaling 99,000 
gallons. Since that water did not enter the wastewater 

system, a credit of 88,000 gallons of sewer service was 
approved based on their average use. Customer fixed 

issue. 

11/24/21 Penalties  -$1520.42 

 

Commercial customer had penalties removed, penalties 
shouldn't have been applied in the first place. 

 





Plug Duration 
(approx mins)

Charge Duration 
(approx mins)

Energy (kWh) Cost

10/6/2021 4:02 PM 41 40 30.19 $17.60
10/10/2021 3:57 PM 36 35 14.62 $15.80
10/13/2021 5:11 AM 38 37 22.21 $16.40
10/13/2021 5:55 AM 33 31 11.85 $14.90
10/13/2021 5:09 PM 66 64 39.99 $25.10
10/16/2021 10:42 AM 16 16 12.76 $10.10
10/17/2021 2:01 PM 16 15 12.46 $9.80
10/20/2021 11:48 AM 30 30 13.61 $14.30
10/22/2021 4:33 PM 7 7 4.01 $7.10
10/22/2021 5:17 PM 37 37 20.87 $16.10
10/28/2021 4:27 PM 25 25 17.53 $12.80

11/2/2021 7:13 PM 25 24 15.52 $12.50
11/2/2021 8:48 PM 9 9 6.33 $8.00
11/4/2021 4:43 PM 39 39 18.42 $17.00
11/5/2021 4:49 AM 77 76 35.83 $28.40
11/6/2021 1:28 PM 31 30 24.64 $14.30
11/7/2021 12:20 PM 46 45 29.97 $18.80
11/7/2021 8:02 PM 24 23 13.06 $12.20

11/14/2021 12:34 PM 42 41 19.84 $17.90
11/17/2021 4:58 PM 79 78 38.49 $28.70
11/25/2021 9:54 PM 23 22 16.13 $11.90
11/25/2021 10:37 PM 61 59 30.24 $23.30
11/28/2021 6:16 PM 13 12 5.41 $8.90
11/28/2021 6:33 PM 42 42 19.93 $17.90

12/1/2021 6:11 AM 77 77 46.99 $28.40
12/1/2021 11:34 AM 38 38 27.74 $16.40
12/4/2021 10:45 AM 58 57 30.97 $22.70

12/17/2021 4:14 PM 23 22 9.28 $11.90
12/19/2021 2:19 PM 51 50 17.30 $20.60
12/23/2021 6:04 PM 17 17 30.29 $10.40
12/26/2021 12:58 PM 45 45 41.04 $18.80
12/26/2021 5:49 PM 64 62 24.83 $24.20
12/28/2021 5:23 PM 28 28 18.02 $13.70

Quarterly Total 20.9 20.6 720.4 $546.90
Hours Hours kWh Customer Cost

10% to ZEF
$492.21 to be paid 

to MMU

Start Date & Time

COBORN'S DCFC EV STATION QUARTERLY USAGE REPORT
OCTOBER 1, 2021 - DECEMBER 31, 2021



Plug Duration 
(approx hours)

Charge Duration 
approx (hours)

Energy (kWh) Cost

11/9/2021 2:36 PM 0.5 0.5 3.35 $0.94

Quarterly Total 0.5 0.5 3.4 $0.94
Hours Hours kWh Cost

10% to ZEF
$0.85 to be paid to 

MMU

KLOCKA L2 EV STATION QUARTERLY USAGE REPORT
OCTOBER 1, 2021 - DECEMBER 31, 2021

Start Date & Time



MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
SANITARY SEWER RESPONSE REPORT

No. Date Time Address
City 

sewer 
back-up

Home 
Sewage 
Back-up

Manholes 
Clear

1
Thursday, January 14, 2021

3:20 PM 847 Howe Ave yes No No

2 Sat, January 23, 2021 3:28 PM 307 Walnut Yes Yes No

3 Fri, March 12, 2021 8:30 AM 600 Watkins No yes yes

4 Sun, March 28, 2021 8:50 AM 348 Watkins No yes yes

5 Thu, May 13, 2021 9:10 AM 812 Woodland No yes yes

6 Fri, May 14, 2021 8:35 AM 424 McLean No Yes Yes

7 Sat, June 05, 2021 9:04 AM 424 Mclean No Yes Yes

8 Wed, August 11, 2021 2:15 PM 507 Morrison No Yes Yes

9 Sat, September 04, 2021 7:45 AM 307 McLean St. No Yes Yes

10 Fri, October 15, 2021 7:00 AM 513 Grove St.N No Yes Yes

2021



11 Fri, October 15, 2021 8:10 AM 307 Park St. S No Yes yes

12 Mon, November 01, 2021 10:20pm 101 Villa Drive yes yes no

13
14
15
16
17
18



Comments

Checking issue with manhole and found it to be backed up.  
Jetted clear.  No one affected at this time.

Owner said there was sewage in basement.  Checked 
downstream manhole and found line plugged. Jetted line 
clear.  Advised owner to call city hall Monday morning.  
Heavy solids caused plug in line.

Home owner left email with City Hall the night before.  Staff 
checked lines.  All were clear.  Advised homeowner to have 
service line cleaned.

Staff checked up and down stream manholes, all flowing.  
Advised owners to have the service line cleaned.

Manholes clear.  Tv'ed mainline, found roots and paper in 
homeowners service line after it was cleaned.  Staff jetted 
and flushed to help remove paper and roots from service 
line after it was cleaned by contractor.

Manholes clear.  Service line plugged cause water to back 
up when showering and doing laundry.  Advised cleaning 
service line.

Manholes clear.  Service line plugged.  Suggested clearing 
line. Work for cleaning done through lake and pines. Sivice 
line was televised and found broken, scheduled for repair.

Staff checked up and down stream manholes, all flowing.  
Advised owners to have the service line cleaned. Cleaner 
was onsite, went further down service line to finish job.

Staff checked up and down stream manholes, all flowing.  
Issue was interior plumbing.  Advised cleaning to 
homeowner.

Staff checked up and down stream manholes, all flowing.  
Suggested cleaning service line.  **back-up caused by roots 
in service line per owner after cleaning**



Checked up and down stream manholes, along with side 
street manholes, all clear and flowing.  Advised owner to 
clean service line.  Water backed into home while using 
water and drained away slowly.
Checked up stream, line was full.  Jetted line, found heavy 
grease and light roots.  Plug location different from where 
there has been issues in past.  Jetted (cleaned) line from 
manhole to manhole in that area. Lines returned to normal 
flow.  Line jetted 1 year ago, flushed 3 times this year with 
normal flow.



Total Customer Minutes Out:

127Total Customer Out:

20,686

3,110Total Reported Minutes:23 Total Number of Outages

Total Active Customers#Error Cust Outage Mins / Customers Served

Cust Outages / Customers Served

Avg Minutes / Customer Out

Outages:

Active:

∞

24.48

SAIDI:

SAIFI:

CAIDI:

Outage Time Restored Circuit Address Town Outage Code Duration 
(Mins)

Cust 's 
out

Cust 
Minutes

1/26/2021 6:17:00 AM 1/26/2021 7:43:00 AM 400 CARDINAL ST Mora Unknown -r- 86 1 86

1/29/2021 2:56:00 PM 1/29/2021 4:15:00 PM 110 OSLIN ROAD BULK 
PLANT

Mora Scheduled -r- 79 1 79

4/18/2021 5:44:00 AM 4/18/2021 8:09:00 AM STREET LIGHT HOURS- 
MMU & CITY

Mora Equipment -r- 145 1 145

5/16/2021 6:28:00 PM 5/16/2021 9:54:00 PM 1654 210TH AVE Mora Equipment -r- 206 1 206

5/21/2021 4:51:00 AM 5/21/2021 6:07:00 AM 1845 205TH AVE Mora Animal -r- 76 1 76

6/1/2021 6:33:00 PM 6/1/2021 10:20:00 PM 704 FAIR OAKS DR Mora Equipment -r- 227 1 227

6/7/2021 1:45:00 PM 6/7/2021 2:41:00 PM 537 3RD ST Mora Equipment -r- 56 1 56

6/9/2021 5:52:00 PM 6/9/2021 8:01:00 PM 2188 HARBOR ST Mora Equipment -r- 129 54 6,966

6/11/2021 6:01:00 PM 6/11/2021 8:08:00 PM 1845 205TH AVE Mora Unknown -r- 127 1 127

6/13/2021 1:34:00 PM 6/13/2021 2:51:00 PM 413 PARK ST S Mora Power Supplier -r- 77 1 77

6/27/2021 4:40:00 PM 6/27/2021 7:14:00 PM 100 PINE ST S Mora Equipment -r- 154 1 154

7/16/2021 10:45:00 PM 7/16/2021 11:58:00 PM 1845 205TH AVE Mora Equipment -r- 73 1 73

7/26/2021 8:49:00 PM 7/27/2021 12:02:00 AM 231 PARK ST N Mora Equipment -r- 193 22 4,246

7/27/2021 7:21:00 PM 7/27/2021 8:24:00 PM 237 UNION ST S Mora Unknown -r- 63 1 63

8/3/2021 7:18:00 PM 8/3/2021 8:13:00 PM 537 3RD ST Mora Equipment -r- 55 1 55

8/27/2021 4:56:00 AM 8/27/2021 6:17:00 AM 406 WATKINS ST Mora Tree -r- 81 11 891

8/29/2021 3:02:00 PM 8/29/2021 5:04:00 PM 412 FOREST AVE W Mora Tree -r- 122 1 122

8/30/2021 11:11:00 AM 8/30/2021 8:07:00 PM 1773 200TH AVE #2 Mora Cable Fault 536 10 5,360

9/30/2021 4:39:00 PM 9/30/2021 5:22:00 PM 770 HWY 65 N Mora Unknown -r- 43 1 43

10/31/2021 10:51:00 AM 10/31/2021 3:33:00 PM 1684 220TH AVE Mora Vehicle Accident -r- 282 1 282

Reliability Indicies
Report

01/05/2022

01/26/2021 - 11/25/2021

Date Range



11/5/2021 3:41:36 PM 11/5/2021 5:15:00 PM 1933 205TH AVE Mora Vehicle Accident -r- 93 10 934

11/11/2021 3:46:00 PM 11/11/2021 6:01:00 PM 615 FAIR AVE W Mora Human Error -r- 135 2 270

11/25/2021 11:54:00 AM 11/25/2021 1:05:00 PM 607 RIVERSIDE ST Mora Equipment -r- 71 2 142

Reliability Indicies
Report

01/05/2022

01/26/2021 - 11/25/2021

Date Range

*Report does not account for every outage in 2021 due to when MMU acquired software.  



Reliability Indicies
Report

01/05/2022

01/26/2021 - 11/25/2021

Date Range


	Agenda Template
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	Item 5a - PUC Minutes 12202021
	Item 5b- December 2021 - January 2022 PUC Claims List
	Item 7a- 1 Robertson Compmlaint 101 Villa Drive
	Item 7a- 2 Robertson Complaint
	Item 9a- 1 PUC Utilities Service Provider Agreement Staff report
	Item 9a -2 PUC Utilities Service Provider Agreement
	Item 9a -3 PUC- Utility Service Partners Marketing Contract
	Item 10a - Quarterly PUC Utility Update
	Item 10b -Quarterly Utility Account Adjustments Report
	Item 10c - 1 Quarterly DCFC EV Report
	Item 10c - 2 Quarterly L2 EV Report
	Item 10d - Annual Sewer Response 2021
	2020

	Item 10e - 2021 Outage Report
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



